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NOTICE:
This drawing was prepared and is
intended to be used for reference and
illustrative purposes only.  This drawing is
not a legally recorded plan, survey,
official tax map or engineering schematic
and is not intended to be used as such.
This drawing is a compilation of records,
information and data developed and
maintained in various Lancaster County
offices; map layers were created from
different sources at different scales, and
the actual or relative geographic position
of any feature is only as accurate as the
source infomation.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:
While Warwick Township has no indication
or reason to believe that there are any
inaccuracies or defects in information
incorporated in this work, the Township
makes NO REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY
KIND, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO, THE WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE,
NOR ARE ANY SUCH WARRANTIES TO
BE IMPLIED OR INFERRED, WITH
RESPECT TO THE INFORMATION OR
DATA FURNISHED HEREIN.

No part of this data may be reproduced
or transmitted in any form or by any
means, electronic or mechanical,
including photocopying and recording, or
by any information storage or retrieval
system, except as expressly permitted in
writing by the Warwick Township Board
of Supervisors.

Forney Field Forney Field is located along Church Road in the Village of
Rothsville.  This park contains 17 acres of gently sloped land.
This facility was preserved for recreational uses through the
efforts of Warwick Township, Lancaster Polo Club, Lititz Youth
Soccer Club, Jerusalem Evangelical Lutheran Church, and the
heirs of Ben Forney.
The original Forney Field consisted of 14.8 acres of land
owned by Ben Forney.  Mr. Forney was an avid polo player and
was instrumental in helping form the Lancaster Polo Club in
1938.  Forney Field has been home to the Lancaster Polo Club
since 1957.
The parking area is accessed from Church Road in Rothsville.
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